 Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghrfomhaireacht um Chaomhnt Lombshooil

Ms. Ger Faughnan

Health Service Executive (EPA)
Elmwood House

Lurriga

Skibbereen

Co. Cork

12/04/18 Register No: D0294-02

Dear Ms. Faughnan,

In accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation)
Regulations 2007, as amended, the Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a
Waste Water Discharge licence, subject to conditions, to Irish Water in respect of the
agglomeration named Courtmacsherry and Timoleague.

A copy of the Decision and Inspector’s Report including all application documentation is
available for download or inspection on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.

Yours sincerely,

e @

Grainne Power
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme



